

### ESTABLISHMENT AND COORDINATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

### MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 16 JANUARY 2017 AT 9.30AM

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Steven Toomey, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

It was moved by the Lord Mayor, seconded by Councillor Matthew Bourke and carried that Councillor Steve Toomey attend the meeting representing the Environment, Parks and Sustainability Committee for this meeting of the Establishment and Coordination Committee.

### **OTHER ATTENDEES:**

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

### **APOLOGIES:**

Councillor Peter Matic.

### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 12 December 2016.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare: Nil

### **General Business**

There were no general business items considered at the meeting.

### Formal Submissions

There were no formal submissions considered at the meeting.

# Standing Committee Agendas

The Establishment and Coordination Committee, as delegate of Council during recess, considered the Standing Committee agendas.

**Chief Executive Officer** 



### ESTABLISHMENT AND COORDINATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

### MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 23 JANUARY 2017 AT 9.30AM

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds

### **OTHER ATTENDEES:**

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

### **APOLOGIES:**

Nil

#### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 16 January 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

### **General Business**

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Report on Infrastructure Charges Offset and Refund Liabilities 1 October to 31 December 2016.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Annual Report development process.
- 3. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Certified Agreement (EBA9) Update.
- 4. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Contracts and Tendering Report to Council of Contracts Accepted by Delegates for November 2016.
- 5. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the LGS Program Review Part 1 Final Report.

### Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 23 January 2017.

### **Standing Committee Agendas**

The Establishment and Coordination Committee, as delegate of Council during recess, considered the Standing Committee agendas.

Chief Executive Officer



### ESTABLISHMENT AND COORDINATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

### MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 30 JANUARY 2017 AT 9.30AM

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Councillors Andrew Wines, Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

### **OTHER ATTENDEES:**

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

### **APOLOGIES:**

Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner.

### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 23 January 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

### **General Business**

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Customer Channel Contact Report November and December 2016.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Contracts and Tendering Report to Council of Contracts Accepted by Delegates for December 2016.
- 3. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Central Business District Temporary Road Closure Barriers.

# **Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results**

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 30 January 2017.

# Standing Committee Agendas

The Establishment and Coordination Committee, as delegate of Council during recess, considered the Standing Committee agendas.

**Chief Executive Officer**